From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 9:22 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members
Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: From VTA: Stuff the Bus - 12/14/24

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

On Saturday, December 14, head down to Plaza de Cesar Chavez Park, 1 Paseo de San Antonio, in
downtown San Jose from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. to join in the fun. VTA holiday-themed bus will be there,
decked out in seasonal splendor, ready to collect your generous donations. The dedicated Marines will
be on hand to assist, making it easy to drop off your toys as you drive through. Remember—every bit
helps make spirits bright!

VTA is aiming to fill at least two buses with toys and holiday magic. After the event, the toys will be
whisked away to the Marine Corps warehouse, where they’ll be sorted and distributed to bring
happiness to children throughout the area. To ensure every child has a safe and joyful holiday, please
remember to donate new, unwrapped toys, books, and stocking stuffers for children from newborns to
teens. While we love plush toys, they’re not on this year’s list due to sanitary reasons.

Join us in making this season truly special. Let’s stuff the bus with holiday joy and light up young hearts
with the magic of giving! If you plan to attend, please reply to this email. Thank you.

Spread joy with a toy!

December 14, 2024,9 amto S pm

Transportation:
This location is served by the Green and Blue Light Rail Lines. Nearest stop is San Antonio Station.

For those who are driving, here are parking options:
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1. Second & San Carlos Street Garage (5 mins walk)
280 5. Second 5t., also accessible from South Third St.
2. San Pedro Square Market Garage (8 mins walk)

45 M. Market 5t. (Entrances on Market and San Pedro streets)

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

3331 North First Street, Building B-1

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408.321.7578 (desk) 408.464.7740 (mobile)

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Solutions that move you



From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 2:24 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: From VTA: EBRC Holiday Open House and Community Appreciation Event - Friday, December
13, 2024

VTA Board of Directors:

We are forwarding you information regarding the following:

Event: Eastridge to BART Regional Connector (EBRC) Holiday Open House and Community
Appreciation Event

Date: Friday, December 13, 2024

Time: 4:00 pm —7:00 pm

Location: 1093 S. Capitol Avenue, San Jose 95127
Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

inta Clara Valley
v , Transportation
Authority
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Regional Connector Project

EBRC Holiday Open
House and Community
Appreciation Event!

Conector regional de Eastridge a BART —
iReunion de puertas abiertas navidefia y
evento de agradecimiento a la comunidad!

Eastridge & BART EiFiEELG —
BRERKE BT EEHEREE |

Két NGi Khu Vuyrc Eastridge dén BART —
Budi L& Chao Pén Va Su Kién Tri An
Cong Doéng!

Eastridge patungong BART Regional

Connector — Holiday Open House at
Community Appreciation na kaganapan!

Friday, December13, 4 - 7PM

)
1093 S. Capitol Avenue Y
San Jose, 95127
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Eastridgetobart-HolidayOpenHouse.eventbrite.com :
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You are cordially invited to the EBRC Holiday Open House
and Community Appreciation event!

Please, join VTA and the project team for a gathering at Tran trong kinh méi quy vi tham du EBRC Budi L& Chao Bon

the community outreach office. Come enjoy fun, family CEVSIE [N Ul 1 ©aiae) 26 g T 6l GVl Y17 0
nhém du an dé héi hop tai van phong tiép can cdng dong. Hay

friendly activities and refreshments! There is no onsite dén tan huéng nigm vui, cac hoat dong danh cho gia dinh va
parking; please park in the neighborhood. Alternatively, do an thire ubng! Khong c6 bai dau xe tai chd; vui long dau xe
this location is served by route 522 & 25 buses! trong khu pho. Ngoai ra, quy vi co thé di xe buyt tuyen 522 &

25 dé dén dia diém nay!
Thir Sau, ngay 13 thang 12, tir 4 gio* chiéu dén 7 gio’ ti

iEsta cordialmente invitado a la reunion de puertas abiertas navidefa
de EBRC y al evento de agradecimiento a la comunidad! Por favor,

acompaiie a VTA y al equipo del proyecto para una fiesta en la oficina Magalang ka naming iniimbitahan sa EBRC Holiday Open House at
de alcance comunitario. {Venga a disfrutar de actividades divertidas y Community Appreciation na kaganapan! Pakisuyo, lumahok kayo
refrigerios para toda la familia! No hay estacionamiento disponible. sa VTA at sa staff ng proyekto para sa pagtitipon sa opisina ng

Por favor, estacione su vehiculo en el vecindario. jAdemas, esta community outreach. Halikayo at mag-enjoy sa mga aktibidad na
ubicacion es servida por las lineas de autobus 522y 25! pampamilya at sa mga pagkain at inumin! Walang paradahan sa

Viernes 13 de diciembre, 4 -7 p.m. mismong site; mangyaring pumarada sa malapit na komunidad.

Isa pa, ang lokasyong ito ay siniserbisyuhan ng VTA route 522 at
FoMamEitEEE R 200 EBRC MR AR BB EZHEREE | 25 na mga bus!

A VTA MR B —E2MEL RIS EENNES - Biyernes, Disyembre 13, 4 — 7 PM
RRZZHEERENEBRENTZREE | IRSRBEEN ’ ’
SETEMBA(SE - 1E5h > 522 B’ 25 BR/ANE AT EIERZ IR, |
121830 BHA THF4-78
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Friday, December13, 4 -7PM




From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 5:41 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: From VTA: Approved 2025 VTA Board of Directors Meeting Schedule
Importance: High

VTA Board of Directors:

Listed below (also attached) is the 2025 VTA Board of Directors meeting schedule that was approved at
the December 5, 2024, Board of Directors meeting.

DATE TIME PURPOSE

Thursday, January 9 (2™ Thurs.) 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Friday, January 24 9:00 a.m. Board Orientation/Workshop Meeting
Thursday, February 6 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Friday, February 21 9:00 a.m. Board Workshop Meeting
Thursday, March 6 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Thursday, April 3 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Friday, April 25 9:00 a.m. Board Workshop Meeting
Thursday, May 1 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Thursday, June 5 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Friday, June 27 9:00 a.m. * Regular/Board Workshop Meeting
Friday, August 1 9:00 a.m. Board Workshop Meeting
Thursday, August 7 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Thursday, September 4 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Friday, September 19 9:00 a.m. Board Workshop Meeting
Thursday, October 2 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Friday, October 17 9:00 a.m. Board Workshop Meeting
Thursday, November 6 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Thursday, December 4 5:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

If there are any conflicts, please reply to this e-mail.
Thank you.

VTA Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B-1

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone: 408-321-5680
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Conserve paper. Think before you print.
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‘Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
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Date: November 26,2024
Current Meeting: December 5, 2024
Board Meeting: December 5, 2024
BOARD MEMORANDUM
TO: Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

Board of Directors

THROUGH: General Manager/CEO, Carolyn M. Gonot

FROM: Chief Government Affairs Officer, Beverly Greene

SUBJECT: VTA Board of Directors Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2025

Policy-Related Action: No Government Code Section 84308 Applies: No

ACTION ITEM

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the VTA Board of Directors Meeting Schedule for calendar year 2025.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: .

o The VTA Board of Directors are requested to approve their meeting schedule for calendar
year 2025. Staff proposes twelve (12) regular meetings and six (6) workshops for the
upcoming year.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS:

This is an administrative item only.
FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no Fiscal Impact associated with this item.

BACKGROUND:

The VTA Board of Directors generally meets on the first Thursday of the month at 5:30 p.m. in
the Board of Supervisors' Chambers, County Government Center, 70 West Hedding Street, San
Jose, or as otherwise posted.

3331 North First Street Administration 408
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service 4

Solutions that move you



DISCUSSION:

5.3.A

Staff is proposing the following 2025 schedule for the Board of Directors Regular and Workshop

meetings:
DATE

Thursday, January 9 (2™ Thurs.)

Friday, January 24
Thursday, February 6
Friday, February 21
Thursday, March 6
Thursday, April 3
Friday, April 25
Thursday, May 1
Thursday, June 5
Friday, June 27
Friday, August 1
Thursday, August 7
Thursday, September 4
Friday, September 19
Thursday, October 2
Friday, October 17
Thursday, November 6
Thursday, December 4

*Regular Meeting to hear urgent items only.

ALTERNATIVES:

PURPOSE

Regular Board Meeting

Board Orientation/Workshop Meeting
Regular Board Meeting

Board Workshop Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Board Workshop Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

* Regular/Board Workshop Meeting

Board Workshop Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Board Workshop Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Board Workshop Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

The Board of Directors may choose to select different dates; however, different meeting dates
may impact the schedules of its Advisory and Standing Committee meetings.

CLIMATE IMPACT:

The recommended action will have no or neutral impacts to climate change.

Prepared by: Board Office

Memo No. 9183
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